



Oronoco Emergency Responders

Meeting Minutes

February 6, 2023

Meeting called to order: 1832

Attendance:	Present	Absent		Present	Absent
Cain Dolan		X	Dan Sundt		X
Cathy Ellingson		X	Kristina Dostal	X	
Chris Stolp		X	Tucker Loy	X	
Denise Heppelmann-Wangsness	X		Johann Sonnenberg	X	
Christina Inman	X		Elizabeth Amundson		X
Chris Inman	X		Lori Bachman	X	
Shannan Huschka	X		Tonya Dreesman	X	
Danielle Johnson		X	Jayne Schulte-Whiting	X	

Guest: Dana Bergner; Ranae Rohe

Old Business: Minutes from January were reviewed. Tina made a motion to approve. Johann Seconded.

New Business:

- January Calls: 2 city; 9 township
- Calls were reviewed. New suction equipment needed.
- Brief discussion with Ranae, Sunny (via phone call) and Dana. Scheduled meeting for February 22 at 6:30pm to discuss budget/spending/other needs with city council. Anyone is welcome to join.
- Budget/inventory discussion. Few items expiring soon.
- Upcoming available training:
 - LEC walk through February 27. Leave fire hall at 6:30pm
 - March: Consortium
 - April: Mass casualties with Byron. Location TBD
 - HERT training in Waseca March 4th
 - MN State Fire/EMS/Rescue School at Riverland College March 25-26
 - Hennepin Healthcare conference February 21
- Discussion about receiving feedback after patients are hospitalized.
- O2 bottles have been refilled. Thank you Dan.
- Transfer switch has been replaced.

- Update from Space concepts on the storage project- supplies should be shipping within the next 2 weeks. Tonya will reach out once they know a start date for the project.
- Tonya updated medication cards.
- Mugs, ID's, and Jackets are available.
- Still getting a few donations back from the holiday letter that was sent out.
- Citizen CPR will be held February 23rd at 6:30pm. Open to anyone 12 years and older.
- Discussion about adopt a highway program. Christina made a motion to adopt a highway in Oronoco, Chris seconded. Jayne will get more information about what is available.
- OFR get together at Shannan's house this spring/summer. More details to follow.
- Discussed lifespan of Rescue 1. Coming due for a new rig. Tina made a motion to create an ambulance committee, Chris seconded. Tina, Johann, Tucker and Jayne volunteered to be on the committee.
- Johann working on the cost of township calls vs. city calls and what we should be compensated for.
- Motion to adjourn at 2010 by Johann, seconded by Tina
- Scene size up training followed.
- Next meeting and consortium Training March 6, 2023

Respectfully submitted,

Christina Inman